Lexington-Fayette Utrbzan County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Utban County Council

FROM: Charles Martin, P.E., Director @ M

Division of Water Quality
DATE: September 11, 2013
SUBJECT: Transylvania University — Easement for Relocation of an Air Release Valve

The putpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of a Deed of FHasement from
Transylvania University for relocation of an air release valve,

Due to the construction of the new Transylvania Athletic Complex on Fourth Street, it will be necessaty to relocate an
air release valve presently located on the North Elkhorn force main. We have coordinated with Transylvania University
to determine the best location for the new air release valve and Transylvania has requested that the new air release valve
be relocated approximately 100" north of the exisung location. This will involve constructing approximately 100 of
sapitary sewet line to contain released air and will involve constructing a hon-mechanical (passive) air release valve with
an aerial vent tower approximately 55" high. The Division of Water Quality concurs with Transylvania’s requested
design and location. All of the construction cost will be paid for by Transylvania University and all the work will be
done by their contractor. There is no anticipated cost to the LFUCG.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let us know.
¢ Rod Chervus, PE

Steve Farmer, PE
Patrick McFadden
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